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From: Maia Mtchedlishvili

Sent: 16 July, 2019 00:28

To: Ana Abesadze

Cc: Maia Mikaia; Beka Peradze

Subject: Ls®s30/30LMHYM IO
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From: Ana Abesadze

Sent: 16 July, 2019 10:18

To: Maia Mtchedlishvili

Ce: Beka Peradze; Maia Mikaia
Subject: RE: Lay®530/30UGYMIOS

85030, 35306960 896 80g pedmybsghoer ©m3789bBSE0sL ©d 30O, M8 BggBo BbGoEsb swbodbyere
danconds odbigds 306mbomsb Bbsdsdm, 30bs0sb bsgs®onggemb s@oBobGMEOIT LOBSMMOIEINWGIZONS
Jm@gduob 288-3 (3gmaby 361083) Brybanols msbbAS ,@IIM3]300 bormEogo bgs Bos0bsML Bsrmfsgols
oM0Ebgols Bglsbyd 3E3gBoEgdOL Sberol 30Log0L BEBIMGBOGB....., BOERM Bobols@mols dMAsBYdOM
585303900 Mmgdol 8960836580, 8000MYBLIN0S Q)

. bav®sg0l dMOEbgoL 8glsbyd oEpgBogds BodsMYdYSQ B0mgangds bagoMmzgermb 3930600
H9O0GME0d0EsE Eggbowe, 3GmBol, R IBAMMYEMBOLS ©> LEOEOSEYMO EOEZOL L>BOBOLEHGML
mRoEoSEH godaggHEby www.moh.gov.ge 258md3096900b EE0E*, 382bmsbagy ,36mBols miss@Mmbmgdols
Bglisbgd™ Lagstronggarmb msbo 3obmbol 8g-18 Bebeools 8g-10 3mBd¢ol dobgwgom »00530LMYdEO

K 56080l sggbow 35530 2OOIHEYEMBOL Bgdobggzedo L5B56M0r5Es3ME3aL BIEABIEZIO Mobm
©5530LMgBL barMagls BOBEEo X56080b MGIsy0 MmEYBME0, Beagmm Lavg@magol ©s30LMIO0ED 30 ol
35530 RoM0B0L 56/¢s Lary@agol 25s¥IBEYEMBOL 3g0obgngs80 FaBbMMmENYEEYOe 0041 gO0MO
SOUAMEGRS ,LOOQLOTIEIE BomBmgdscs Bgbabpd” bagsmmaeml 35bmBob BlssdoBoba". s0bodbrwo
BsBsfg@oqsh 3s8c8oBstg, 0deaEngBOmo SaLMYIEYdd 396 aoBbmOHE0gEYdS L55856>075¢nEs3MN3IZ0LINZOL
Lsegsgols d30LMYBOL FMYBY.

4mag@o3) B0mo0bodbemoeb 298mBgobamy, 3830468, Hm3 035G 39BGHOL b0 sebodbyeo
00K 0b gowaade 0dbgds 3960656 Fglisdsd.

35¢)030L3980m,

5B 5dgLady

Lsdsthmgganmls 330000 HoHOBMOoBoEsH @ygbowrms, B6:ols, % 3B8MMYEMBOLS O bmEoE IO
@5330L badoBOLEHMM

680l 3o6mdydoL 0BL3gIGOMdOL 0350 EHSTIBGHO

53 figgorerols 144; 4. »30obo/lisdsMmgyE™

. +995 32 2510026 (1669)

Sincerely,

Ana Abesadze

Ministry of IDPs from the Occupied Territories, Labour, Health and Social Affairs of Georgia
Labour Condition Inspecting Department

144 Ak. Tsereteli ave, Thilisi/Georgia

Tel.:+995 32 2510026 (1669)

From: Maia Mtchedlishvili

Sent: 16 July, 2019 00:28

To: Ana Abesadze <aabesadze@moh.gov.ge>

Ce: Maia Mikaia <mmikaia@moh.gov.ge>; Beka Peradze <bperadze@moh.gov.ge>
Subject: Lo®530/5QLOCYOS
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Ana Abesadze

From: Ana Abesadze

Sent: 16 July, 2019 10:43

To: Maia Mikaia

Cc: Beka Peradze; Maia Mtchedlishvili
Subject: RE: LaoMa3n/smbomgds
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From: Maia Mikaia
Sent: 16 July, 2019 10:25

To: Maia Mtchedlishvili <mmtchedlishvili@moh.gov.ge>; Ana Abesadze <aabesadze@moh.gov.ge>
Cc: Beka Peradze <bperadze@moh.gov.ge>

Subject: Re: LovMo30/50lMwgamgds
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From: Maia Mtchedlishvili

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 12:28 AM
To: Ana Abesadze

Cc: Maia Mikaia; Beka Peradze

Subject: bavyMago/selimmagds
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